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August 25, 2017

Mr.Terefe Mazengia
GHD Servies, Inc.
3075 Breckinridge Blvd
Suite 470

Duluth, GA 30096

RE: Revised Remedial Site Investigation Work Plan
Bluewater Thermal Solutions Site
Laurens, SC
File # 305608

Dear Mr. Mazengia:

The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (the Department)
has reviewed the Revised Remedial Site Investigation Work Plan, dated August 7,
2017, for the Bluewater Thermal Solutions Site, in Laurens, South Carolina. The
Department request that an addendum be made to the work plan to include soil gas
sampling around the outside of the building. Please submit the addendum to the
Department by September 30, 2017.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me at (803)-898-2503 or
rahnrd@dhec.sc.gov .

Sincerely,

I i

Regan Rahn, Project Manager
State Voluntary Cleanup Program
Bureau of Land and Waste Management

CC: File # 305608
Lucas Berresford
Chris McCluskey
Richard Scherer, Lippes Mathis Wexler Friedman, LLP
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